
Community Investment Partnership  
Request for Proposal and Funding Application 

Abstract 
 
 
Focus of Funding:    
 
The Health and Human Services Council (HHSC) and United Way of Thurston County have created the 
Community Investment Partnership (CIP) and are combining financial resources to increase impact 
around targeted community social and health priorities. It is expected that up to $600,000 in funding 
will be made available for one year through this coordinated process. Funding will be available for the 
period beginning July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 
 
The Request for Proposal (RFP) Process and Criteria:  
 
A single RFP from the Community Investment Partnership (CIP) will be made available on a date to be 
determined, for a one month period, with funding awards to be made by June 2, 2014.  Proposals will be 
submitted electronically as a PDF file responding to key questions about the proposed agency and project.  The 
RFP will also include full agency and program financial budgets.  The proposal framework will use these priority 
goal areas:  
 

• Promote financial and residential stability 
• Prepare children and youth to be resilient, to learn and to succeed 
• Promote healthier choices and behaviors 

 
Building upon the initial work of Thurston Thrives,(www.co.thurston.wa.us/health/thrives/)  proposals 
will be judged for their potential to coordinate community assets (agency and community volunteer 
time, staff and other resources),  implement critical strategies that achieve measurable results and 
make a strong argument on how the results of their program align with desired Community Investment 
Partnership outcomes.  
    
CIP grants do not support capital projects or endowment funds. 
 
Bidders Conference:   
 
One orientation session for this funding cycle will be provided at the Thurston County Public Health and Social 
Services Conference Room on a date to be determined.  
 

Eligible Applicants:   

Private non-profit 501 (C)(3) designation; 2) public non-profit organizations; 3) Indian Tribes.  All applicants must 
have established appropriate financial internal controls and accounting procedures to assure proper 
disbursement and accounting of funds provided.   
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The Review and Selection Process:  
 
 The review and selection process will be overseen by the CIP Steering Committee composed of four 
HHSC members and four United Way representatives who will make the recommended award 
decisions.  
 
Preliminary reading, ratings and selection recommendations will be performed by citizen review panels 
appointed by the CIP. They will be composed of impartial, knowledgeable volunteers selected from 
throughout Thurston County because of their interest and knowledge about local community needs 
and will include representatives from Thurston Thrives. They will submit their recommendations to the 
CIP Steering Committee based on criteria published in this RFP. 
 
The Steering Committee will make the final selections to be accepted by the Board of County 
Commissioners and the United Way of Thurston County Board of Directors.  
 

In reviewing proposals, the Community Investment Partnership will base funding decisions on how well the 
program aligns with the CIP’s priority goals, and desired community results. Applications will also be rated on 
the following questions; 
 

• Organizational Capacity including: 
1. Is the organizational capacity and proposed budget sufficient to meet proposed outcomes? 
2. Does the organization have a proven track record of capacity to undertake the proposed scale 

and complexity as described in the application? 

• Content Expertise including: 
1. How well does the application describe the compelling need, project design and objectives? 
2. Are the program’s design, structure and staffing appropriate to meet proposed outcomes? 

 
• Connectedness to the Community including: 

1. Does the organization demonstrate collaboration with other agencies to avoid duplication of 
effort and maximize service? 

2. Does the project leverage additional resources including volunteers, dollars and partnerships? 

How effectively does the project address existing Thurston Thrives strategy maps? 
 

Applications will be awarded more points if they address multiple Thurston Thrives 
Strategies and content areas. (For Example:  An application that addresses three Thurston Thrives target areas will 
receive a higher score than an application that addresses one area.) 
 

Grants Amount:   
 
Awards will typically range from $7,500 to $50,000.  Larger grants may be considered for those proposals 
demonstrating efficient collaboration with multiple organizations that result in increased efficiency, service or 
outreach.  
 

 

2 Thurston County Public Health & Social Services 
Housing & Community Renewal:  Community Investment Partnership Request for Proposal and Funding Application Abstract 
 

 


